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LEVINE, KIRSHON & SCHAPS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1501 BROADRDWAY

NEW YORK 38, NEwW YORK
M E. L EVINS CHICKERING 4-1023
{Iisst-i9s0)

ABRAMHAM R. KIRSHON
HARRY M. SCHAPRPS

March 30, 1977

James H. Lesar, Esq.
910 16th Street; N/W, Suite 600
Washington D. C. 20006

Re: Weisberg v. Dimondstein

Dear Mr. Lesar:

Enclosed herewith please find Stipulation Extending Time
to Answer.

Kindly sign and return the original and cne copy, in the -
stamped self-addressed envelope herein enclosed.

Thank you for you courtesy and cooperation herein.

o dlall ours

/ e
// HARRY M.WM




203—stipulation Extending Time To Answer. JULIUS BLUMBERG, INC., LAW BLANK PUSLISHERY

71 BROADWAY AND 1 RECTOR ST., NEW YORK

PlaintifF

against

DDMCNDSTEIR BOOX T

Stipulation Extending Time To Answer

’mo

Defendant

It is Derehy stipnlated thar the time for the

defendant to answer, or make any |motion with relation to the complaint in this action be and the same

hereby is extended to and including the 13th day of. Arpil 1933

Dated, Mazrch. .31, 19 77 % /
_ e s ~

¢ 'Attornef fo

r Plaintiff




